

From: Dana Savidge

To: Doug Young

Date: October 26, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0094-EX-CN-2016

Message:

I am trying to remove the two Georgia stations per previous correspondence (below). The Jekyll station was straightforward. The St Catherine's Island station causes an error. I receive a message saying my request looks malicious and I cannot proceed. See here:

"INCIDENT ID: 667528917962

Your request looked malicious and has been blocked.

You can use your browser's Back button to return to the previous page.

If you have questions, please contact the FCC at 1-888-225-5322

If you think that you have reached this page due to an error on our part, please contact let us know."

I have also added the requested bandwidth for each station. Thank you for the help

----- Original Message -----

Received: from mail2.skio.usg.edu (168.20.254.8) by
xmail01.skio.usg.edu (168.20.254.250) with Microsoft SMTP Server id
8.1.436.0; Fri, 21 Oct 2016 15:07:13 -0400

Received: from DC-IP-1.fcc.gov (dc-ip-1.fcc.gov [192.104.54.97]) (using
TLS with cipher RC4-SHA (128/128 bits)) (Client did not present a
certificate) by mail2.skio.usg.edu () with SMTP id D7.35.04241.A676A085;
Fri, 21 Oct 2016 15:07:23 -0400 (EDT)

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov

To: Dana Savidge

Date: Fri, 21 Oct 2016 15:07:17 -0400

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0094-EX-CN-2016

Thread-Topic: Request for Info - File # 0094-EX-CN-2016

Thread-Index: AdlrzIVWVTTsvuiRuaYD/nc1H3ogQ==

Message-ID: <1477589.1720.1477076837799.JavaMail.root@meshik>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Anonymous

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: xmail01.skio2.peachnet.edu

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SenderIdResult: Fail

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: 0

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-PCL: 2

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-PRD: fccsun27w.fcc.gov

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originalarrivaltime: 21 Oct 2016 19:07:15.0347 (UTC)

FILETIME=[56032630:01D22BCE]

x-auditid: a814fe08-f79326d000001091-2f-580a676a868a

received-spf: Fail (xmail01.skio2.peachnet.edu: domain of

oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov does not designate 168.20.254.8 as permitted
sender) receiver=xmail01.skio2.peachnet.edu; client-ip=168.20.254.8;
helo=mail2.skio.usg.edu;
authentication-results: symauth.service.identifier; spf=pass; senderid=pass
x-invalid-recipients:
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="000_147758917201477076837799JavaMailrootmeshik_";
MIME-Version: 1.0

Link to Federal Communications Commission Home Page
Skip FCC Navigation Links &#afterfcctop> FCC Home
| Search | RSS
| Updates |
E-Filing | Initiatives
| Consumers
| Find People

Office of Engineering and Technology

Office of Engineering and Technology

To: Dana Savidge, Skidaway Institute of Oceanography

dsavidge@skio.usg.edu

From: Doug Young

Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

Applicant: Skidaway Institute of Oceanography

File Number: 0094-EX-CN-2016

Correspondence Reference Number: 34413

Date of Original Email: 10/21/2016

1. The frequencies to the two Georgia locations are already licensed to station WD2XTM. The four North Carolina locations could have been added to that station as a modification to that license. If you do not want to refile, then the two Georgia locations should be dropped from this application. How do you want to proceed?
2. There are no bandwidths listed for the frequencies listed for the North Carolina locations. Go back and use the "Amend/Complete Application" filing option from the Experimental Licensing System to add bandwidth information to each frequency.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 10/21/2016 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental Licensing System , followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.